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Tom Wetzlar

From: Adela Ngui
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 2:08 PM
To: Eva Ma
Subject: FW: Black Bear - Groundwork Variation

 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Adela Ngui 
M +61 432 935 121 

 
 
BELLEVARDE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD 
 
BELLEVARDE.COM 
 

 
 

From: Euan Diver <euan_diver@evt.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:07 PM 
To: Stephen O'Ryan <steve.oryan@bellevarde.com.au> 
Cc: Rhylie Maurirere <rhylie@bellevarde.com.au>; Adela Ngui <adela@bellevarde.com.au>; Andrew Harrigan 
<Andrew_Harrigan@evt.com> 
Subject: RE: Black Bear ‐ Groundwork Variation 
 
Afternoon Stephen, 
 
Please accept this e‐mail as confirmation that Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd has no objection to the installation of the 
temporary construction anchors as proposed and detailed. 
 
As discussed, there are existing underground services located in the Diggings Terrace roadway, however given the 
proposed depth of the anchors is greater than 2.0m at the south eastern road edge where the services are located, the 
anchors will be well below the services.  
 
Regards, 
 
Euan 
 
 
Euan Diver | Environmental Services Manager 
Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd 
PO Box 92 Thredbo NSW 2625 
P: 02 6459 4103 | M: 0417 042 739 
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euan_diver@evt.com | thredbo.com.au    
             

 
 
Follow us on: 

       
 
 
 
 

From: Stephen O'Ryan <steve.oryan@bellevarde.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 8:43 AM 
To: Euan Diver <euan_diver@evt.com> 
Cc: Rhylie Maurirere <rhylie@bellevarde.com.au>; Adela Ngui <adela@bellevarde.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Black Bear ‐ Groundwork Variation 
 
Euan, 
As discussed earlier please see the revised documentation for the site retention works at the Blackbear. 
The engineer would like to put some temporary anchors under the road. These anchors will be destressed when the 
structure is complete. 
It would be appreciated if you would provide your acceptance of the proposed temporary anchors. 
If you have any questions please call. 
 
Regards, 
 
Stephen O’Ryan 
 

 
 

BELLEVARDE CONSTRUCTIONS 
T +61 2 6295 2928 | M 0409 625 314 | steve.oryan@bellevarde.com.au | www.bellevarde.com 
ABN 88 001 998 036 

 
 
 


